City Of ISleton DATE: March 22, 2022

City Council ITEM#: 4.A
Staff Report CATEGORY: Communications

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS

SUMMARY

City has received the following communications:

A. County of Sacramento, Order of Health Officer, Rescission of face coverings, February 16,
2022 and County of Sacramento, Order of Health Officer, Rescission of public meetings,
February 16, 2022,

B. Email from Aleida Suarez.

C. Citizens would like to rent the Isleton Community Center.

D. Sacramento — San Joaquin Delta National Heritage Area Survey.

FISCAL IMPACT

None

RECOMMENDATION

Information only.

ATTACHMENT

e County of Sacramento, Order of Health Officer (2)

e Email from Aleida Suarez

e Flyer for Sacramento — San Joaquin Delta National Heritage Area Survey

Prepared and Submitted by: Yvonne Zepeda, Depujy City Clerk
Reviewed by: Charles Bergson, City Mana%




— —— - ——



RESCISSION OF ORDER OF THE HEALTH OFFICER OF THE COUNTY OF
SACRAMENTO DIRECTING ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS IN THE COUNTY TO
OCCUR VIRTUALLY AND ENCOURAGING WORKPLACES TO CONDUCT
MEETINGS REMOTELY AS BUSINESS NEEDS PERMIT

DATE OF RESCISSION: February 16, 2022

Effective immediately, the Order of the Health Officer issued January 6, 2022
directing all public meetings in Sacramento County to occur virtually and
encouraging workplaces to conduct meetings remotely is rescinded.
Individuals should continue to follow all California Department of Public Health
guidance and requirements.

In workplaces, employers are subject to the Cal/OSHA COVID-19 Emergency
Temporary Standard (ETS) or for some workplaces the Cal/OSHA Aerosol

Transmissible Diseases (ATD) Standard and should consult those regulations

for additional applicable requirements.

The Health Officer will continue to assess COVID-19's evolving impact on our
community and may re-issue a public meeting or workplace order as changing
circumstances dictate.

IT IS SO ORDERED:

Olivia Kasirye, MD, MS Dated: February 16, 2022
Health Officer of the County of Sacramento

County of Sacramento | Rescission of Order of the Health Officer | Public Meetings






RESCISSION OF ORDER OF THE HEALTH OFFICER OF THE COUNTY OF
SACRAMENTO DIRECTING ALL INDIVIDUALS IN THE COUNTY TO WEAR
FACE COVERINGS INDOORS IN WORKPLACES AND PUBLIC SETTINGS

DATE OF RESCISSION: February 16, 2022

Effective immediately, the Order of the Health Officer issued July 29, 2021
directing all individuals in Sacramento County to wear face coverings indoors
in workplaces and public settings is rescinded. Individuals should continue to
follow all California Department of Public Health (CDPH) guidance and
requirements and are reminded that CDPH continues to require face coverings
in specific settings throughout California, including public transit, indoors in K-
12 schools and childcare, emergency shelters and cooling/heating centers,
healthcare settings, State and local correctional facilities and detention
centers, homeless shelters, and long term care setting and adult and senior

care facilities (https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-
19/quidance-for-face-coverings.aspx).

Under the CDPH Order, masks remain required for unvaccinated individuals in
indoor public settings and businesses, such as retail, restaurants, theaters,
family entertainment centers, meetings, and State and local government
offices serving the public. Fully vaccinated individuals are recommended to
continue indoor masking when the risk may be high. Surgical masks or high-
level respirators (e.g. N95, KN95, KF94) with a good fit are highly
recommended.

The Health Officer will continue to assess COVID-19's evolving impact on our
community and may re-issue a face covering order as changing circumstances
dictate.

IT IS SO ORDERED:

(/%8 /5_7_,, M)
Olivia Kasirye, MD, MS Dated: February 16, 2022
Health Officer of the County of Sacramento

County of Sacramento | Rescission of Order of the Health Officer | Face Coverings






Charles Bergson

From: Ruby Fowler <rubyfowler@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2022 12:37

To: epene@cityofisleton.com; pbulahan@cityofisleton.com; ivawalton@ecityofisleton.com;
paulsteele@cityofisleton.com; Charles Bergson; Yvonne

Subject: City Council Meeting of 3/8/2022

Dear Yvonne, Chuck, and members of the council, I wanted to thank you for last night's meeting, which
reinforced my belief that the City of Isleton is on a forward path. Particularly, your demonstrated resolve to
make law enforcement and the safety of all Isletonians a number-one priority.

Also, thank you for problem-solving as much as possible the issue of the $7500 consultant fee in order to obtain
a grant for the walking trail and other recreational amenities along 6th Street. Hopefully, we can have it all, but
if we can't, I believe many of us are willing to make the sacrifices necessary to keep Isleton safe.

Thanks again for the good meeting.



———



o et — T L e

VY

il (77 f“;

YOUR VOICE MATTERS!
Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta National Heritage Area
Management Plan Survey
Survey closes April 7

For more info visit:
www.delta.ca.gov/NHA







City of Isleton YT

City Council ITEM#: 5.A
Staff Report CATEGORY:: Consent Calendar

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF FEBRUARY 22, 2022
AND MARCH 8, 2022

SUMMARY

A. Review of the Regular City Council Meetings of February 22, 2022 and March 8, 2022.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.

RECOMMENDATION

A. City Council review and approve the draft minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting on
February 22, 2022 and March 8, 2022.

ATTACHMENTS

® Minutes of February 22, 2022 and March 8, 2022

Reviewed by: Charles Bergson, City Man :

Submitted and prepared by: Yvonne Zepeda, Deputy City Clerk







CITY OF ISLETON
Regular City Council Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, February 22, 2022 at 6:30pm
208 Jackson Boulevard
Isleton, California 95641
You can call in to join our public meeting
TELECONFERENCE OR IN PERSON MEETING

1. OPENING CEREMONIES

A. Welcome & Call to Order — Mayor Eric Pene called to order 6:30pm.
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call
PRESENT: Councilmember’s Paul Steele, Iva Walton, Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan,
Mayor Eric Pene. City Manager Charles Bergson, Andreas Booher-City Attorney,
Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda.
2. AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS
ACTION: None.
3. PUBLIC COMMENT

This is an opportunity for the public to speak to the Council on any item other than those
listed for public hearing on this Agenda. Speakers are requested to use the podium in
front of the Council and to begin by stating their name, whether they reside in Isleton and
the name of the organization they represent if any. The Mayor may impose a time limit
on any speaker depending on the number of people wanting to speak and the time
available for the rest of the Agenda. In the event comments are related to an item
scheduled on the Agenda, speakers will be asked to wait to make their comments until
that item is being considered.
ACTION: Public Comments: Jean Yokatobi regarding crosswalk at Main/F St. and
Chamber of Commerce Isleton open house 3-5-2022, 1:00-5:00,

4. COMMUNICATION

A. County of Sacramento, Order of Health Officer, Rescission of face coverings,
February 16, 2022.
B. County of Sacramento, Order of Health Officer, Rescission of virtual public
meetings, February 16, 2022.
C. Isleton Lions Club “reinstating” the annual Easter Egg Hunt.
D. Quong Wo Sing Building, Certified Historic Structure — 23 Main Street.
E. Grand Jury Report — Sacramento County Board of Supervisors abandoned
responsibility for COVID-19 Cares Act Spending.
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate

in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting,

GOYV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours

before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641,



ACTION: Information only.
5. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of January 25,
2022.

RECOMMENDATION: City Council review and approve draft minutes of the
Regular City Council meeting of January 25, 2022, (Should state 1-11-22 and 1-27-22)
ACTION: Councilmember Iva Walton motion to approve draft minutes of the Regular
City Council meeting of January 11, 2022 and the Special Meeting minutes of J anuary
27, 2022. Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan second the motion. PASSED 4-0. AYES:
Councilmember’s Paul Steele, Iva Walton, Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan, Mayor Eric
Pene. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: None.
6. OLD BUSINESS

A. SUBJECT: TIKM Presentation, Local Road Safety Plan (LRSP); report
presentation.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends City Council adopt the Draft Final
City of Isleton LRSP Report February 2022.

ACTION: Council directed City Manager to meet with sub-committee.

B. SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 2022-011, Cal-Recycle SB 1383 Implementation
Tools Model Mandatory Organic Waste Disposal Reduction.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff is requesting City Council adopt Ordinance 2022-
001 to comply with SB 1383 non-exempt components and to receive funding for
the Edible Food Recovery Program and any future grant funds.

ACTION: Tabled.
C.  SUBJECT: 4™ and A Street, 4-Way stop sign.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends City Council to review and approve
4™ and A Street, 4-Way Stop Sign.

ACTION: Councilmember Paul Steele motion to approve 4" and A Street, 4-Way
Stop Sign. Mayor Eric Pene second the motion. PASSED 4-0. AYES:

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilitics Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Y vonne.zepedai@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours

before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641,



Councilmember’s Paul Steele, [va Walton, Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan, Mayor
Eric Pene. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: None.

D. SUBJECT: The Boat Launch Projects, Department of Boating and Waterways
Design Grant.

RECOMMENDATION: Information only.
ACTION: Received Boat Launch Report, bring back to City Council.

7. NEW BUSINESS

A. SUBJECT: Grand Jury Report, Fifth Councilmember.
RECOMMENDATION: Review and direction.
ACTION: Tabled.

8. COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMITTEE UPDATES

A. Councilmember Vacant

B. Councilmember Paul Steele — Delta PC meeting; March 12, 2022. Spam Festival
went well,

C. Councilmember Iva Walton — None.

D. Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan — SACOG meeting last Thursday. Isleton on consent
calendar.

E. Mayor Eric Pene ~ Law Enforcement in the works. Meeting in two weeks.

9. STAFF GENERAL REPORTS AND DISCUSSION

A. City Manager Report — None.
B. Fire Chief Report — Had an emergency.

10. CLOSED SESSION

A. Personnel appointment
Code Enforcement Officer Review-Gov’t Code§54957
ACTION: Report from closed session; appointed Dean Dockery Code Enforcement
Office.
11. ADJOURNMENT

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda( cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting,

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isteton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641,



AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

MAYOR, Eric Pene

ATTEST:

DEPUTY CITY CLERK, Yvonne Zepeda

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, 1o participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda(@ cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton C ity Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.



CITY OF ISLETON
Regular City Council Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, March 8, 2022 at 6:30pm
208 Jackson Boulevard
[sleton, California 95641
You can call in to join our public meeting
TELECONFERENCE OR IN PERSON MEETING

1. OPENING CEREMONIES

A. Welcome & Call to Order — Mayor Eric Pene called to order 6:30pm.
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call
PRESENT: Councilmember’s Paul Steele, Iva Walton, Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan,
Via zoom Mayor Eric Pene, City Manager Charles Bergson, Via Zoom City Attorney
Andreas Booher and Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda.
2. AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS
ACTION: None.
3. PUBLIC COMMENT

This is an opportunity for the public to speak to the Council on any item other than those
listed for public hearing on this Agenda. Speakers are requested to use the podium in
front of the Council and to begin by stating their name, whether they reside in Isleton and
the name of the organization they represent if any. The Mayor may impose a time limit
on any speaker depending on the number of people wanting to speak and the time
available for the rest of the Agenda. In the event comments are related to an item

scheduled on the Agenda, speakers will be asked to wait to make their comments until
that item is being considered.

ACTION: Don Cain - Law Enforcement.
4. COMMUNICATION

A. County of Sacramento, Order of Health Officer, Rescission of face coverings,
February 16, 2022.
B. Consideration of the use of lifesaving PulsePoint app in our community.
C. Apportioned Cost Recovery for New Property Tax System.
ACTION: A & C information only. Item B — Don Cain gave presentation on letter of
PulsePoint.
5. CONSENT CALENDAR

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepedaf@ cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours

before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.



A. SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of February 8,
2022,

RECOMMENDATION: City Council review and approve draft minutes of the
Regular City Council meeting of February 8, 2022.

ACTION: Councilmember Paul Steele motion to approve draft minutes of the Regular
City Council meeting of February 8, 2022. Councilmember Iva Walton second the
motion AYES: Councilmember’s Paul Steele, Iva Walton, Vice Mayor Pamela

Bulahan, Mayor Eric Pene. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: None.
PASSED 4-0.

6. OLD BUSINESS

A. SUBJECT: Resolution No. 08-22, Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment

Agency (SHRA) Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Funding for
Isleton Street Lighting.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff is requesting City Council to approve contract
with Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) for $100,000.

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds for the Main Street
Pedestrian Lights Project.

ACTION: Councilmember Paul Steele motion to approve contract with
Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) for $100,000.
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds for the Main Street
Pedestrian Lights Project, Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan second the motion. AYES:
Councilmember’s Paul Steele, Iva Walton, Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan, Mayor
Eric Pene. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: None. PASSED 4-0.

B. SUBJECT: City Council Vacancy — Sacramento County Grand J ury Report,
February 7, 2022,

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that City Council direct the
solicitation of applications for the Fifth Councilmember and direct Staff to

prepare a response to the Sacramento County Grand Jury letter of February 7,
2022,

ACTION: Council directed staff to post council vacancy March 11, 2022 to April
7,2022.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate

in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda(@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours

before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.



7. NEW BUSINESS

A. SUBJECT: Draft Ordinance No. 2022-002, Title VIII Public Places, Chapter
8.01 Encroachments.

RECOMMENDATION: That City Council receive report and provide direction.
ACTION: No Action,

B. SUBJECT: Arbor Pro - City of Isleton, California Tree Inventory Summary
Report, February 2022.

RECOMMENDATION: That City Council review report and give direction.

ACTION: Received Tree Inventory and report. Needs to go to Planning
Commission and then back to City Council.

C. SUBIJECT: City of [sleton Records Review, and Destruction Policy.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that City Council review and
comment on City of Isleton Records Review, and Destruction Policy.

ACTION: Received Records Review, and Destruction Policy and to bring back to
City Council on 5-10-22.

D. SUBJECT: Resolution No. 08-22 of the City Council of City of [sleton,
Sacramento County approving the Application for Grant Funds form the
Recreational Trails Program.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends City Council approve Resolution No.
08-22 for submission of grant application.

ACTION: Councilmember Paul Steele motion to approve Resolution No. 08-22 for
submission on grant application with no consulting fees and with City Staff only.
Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan second the motion. AYES: Councilmember’s Paul
Steele, Iva Walton, Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan, Mayor Eric Pene. NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: None. PASSED 4-0.

E. SUBJECT: Resolution No. 06-22, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Isleton Authorizing the City Manager, City Accountant, and City Clerk to
deposit and withdrawal money in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) in the
State Treasury.
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate

in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours

before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, [sleton, California 95641.



RECOMMENDATION: That City Council adopt Resolution No. 06-22 of the
City Council of the City of Isleton Authorizing the City Manager and City
Accountant to deposit and withdrawal money in the Local Agency Investment Fund
(LAIF) in the State Treasury.

ACTION: Councilmember Paul Steele motion to adopt Resolution No. 06-22 of the
City Council of the City of Isleton Authorizing the City Manager and City
Accountant to deposit and withdrawal money in the Local Agency Investment Fund
(LAIF) in the State Treasury. Councilmember Iva Walton second the motion.
AYES: Councilmember’s Paul Steele, [va Walton, Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan,
Mayor Eric Pene. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: None. PASSED 4-0.

8. COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMITTEE UPDATES

Councilmember Vacant

Councilmember Paul Steele — Delta Protection meeting. Stop sign at 4% and A St.?
Councilmember lva Walton — Glad to see crosswalk patched.

Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan — SACOG-remotely; hope to meet in person.

Mayor Eric Pene ~ Law Enforcement; 3™ meeting coming up.

mou 0w

9. STAFF GENERAL REPORTS AND DISCUSSION

A. City Manager Report — Code Enforcement-Dean Dockery. GHAD; 1/2 mill in grant
funds.

B. Fire Chief Report — Weed abatements, working with Code Enforcement, 57 Main St.
is Red Tagged. Please put on next agenda. We are committed to take care of it.Dean
Dockery — Thank you. Plan to educate and communicate and safety. Currently
working on Commercial Businesses and ongoing pre-existing violations.

10. CLOSED SESSION
A. None.

11. ADJOURNMENT

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@ cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting,

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distnbuted less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641,



MAYOR, Eric Pene

ATTEST:

DEPUTY CITY CLERK, Yvonne Zepeda

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisteton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting,

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours

before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641,






City Of ISleton DATE: March 22, 2022

City Council ITEM#: 6.A
Staff Report CATEGORY: Public Hearing

6TH STREET BIKING AND WALKING TRAIL; PUBLIC HEARING
SUMMARY

As per direction of City Council at the March 8, 2022 meeting, staff will be submitting the grant
application for the 6™ Street Biking and Walking Trail. Staff is requesting public input regarding
interest, design and other ideas for the 6™ Street Biking and Walking Trail that will be submitted
with the grant application.

DISCUSSION

The public uses 6" Street for recreational activities such as biking and walking. The City would
like to make it safer for the public by installing a .54 mile long trail along the south side of 6th
Street that will begin at Jackson Blvd. Extension to H Street. The project will consist of:
Instailation of decomposed granite for trail, concrete curb, ADA ramps, storm water grates and
basins, water fountains, benches, bike racks, fitness stations, native shrubs and plants and
educational kiosks (history of Isleton and information on wildlife and native plants for school
activities). This hearing was noticed in the Rio Vista Beacon and in designated City location.

FISCAL IMPACT
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff is recommending to hold public hearing and receive public input on 6" Street Biking and
Walking Trail.

ATTACHMENTS
1. Design Concept
Prepared by: Diana O’Brien, Administrative A

Reviewed by: Charles Bergson, City Mana
Submitted by: Yvonne Zepeda, Deputy Ci 'k




=¥



.T.:_a. ..1.1....
r.. .1m... —ﬁ.«vm_;-
R ———

IO Hiwimrs
it MM
1IN MIVE

X WM

I
el

LIVAL WED
FivL VIO

) B 2ETHN

o Pt
T

. 3
Sy
330 2 X M

Sty

!

UYL LIS
' v

o0

Ty
L

o= [T
i







Cit)’ Of ISleton DATE: March 22, 2022

City Council ITEM#: 7.A
Staff Report CATEGORY: Old Business

ORDINANCE 2022-001 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF ISLETON COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY SB1383 NON-EXEMPT
COMPONENTS EDIBLE FOOD PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS, CALGREEN
RECYCLING REQUIREMENTS AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

SUMMARY

Resolution 2022-001 was adopted on October 12, 2021 to affirm an exemption from the
requirements of mandatory organics collection services associated with SB 1383. The California
Climate Pollutant Reduction law, Senate Bill 1383 is to reduce disposal of organic wastes in
landfills, including edible foods. This Bill also is to reduce greenhouse gas emissions.

The City is exempt from the food collection requirements; however other components of SB
1383 are still applicable to the City beyond the solid waste arena. The State is requiring all
agencies comply with implementing a food recovery program. To that end various City and
County departments are moving forward with steps to be in compliance with the non-exempt
components of the law that fall in their area of responsibility, including:

s Edible Food Recovery Program

» (CalGreen Building Standards and Model Water Efficient Landscaping Ordinance
(Community Development)

o Recycled Paper Product Procurement (Administration)

o Records maintenance and submittal of reports to CalRecycle (Public
Works/Compliance)

DISCUSSION

The Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) requires the Cities to adopt
an Ordinance to be in compliance with the non-exempt components of the law that fall in their
area of responsibility.

CalRecycle administers a program to provide opportunities for the support of new and expanded
edible food recovery and food waste prevention projects (food recovered for people or source
reduction) in California. Projects must reduce the amount of food being disposed in landfills,
thereby helping to achieve the state’s short-lived climate pollutant goals.

CalRecycle estimates Isleton is eligible for an estimated $20,000 funds to implement, maintain
and regulate generators for the Edible Food Recovery Program. Staff is requesting City Council




adopt Ordinance 2022-001 to comply with SB 1383 non-exempt components and to receive
funding for the Edible Food Recovery Program and any future grant funds.

FISCAL IMPACT

The City will receive $20,000 to implement, regulate, inspect and maintain an Edible Food
Recovery Program.

State of California Department of Resources Recycling and
Recovery

SB 1383 Local Assistance Grant Program FY 2021-22 - Funding Estimates
Jurisdiction Name Estimated Funding Amount

Sacramento

Citrus Heights b 116,192
Elk Grove $ 234,644
Folsom $ 108,968
Galt $ 35,275
Isleton $ 20,000
Rancho Cordova $ 105,504
Sacramento $ 677,363
Sacramento County $ 775,495

RECOMMENDATION

Staff is recommending that the City Council adopt Ordinance 2022-001 to comply with SB 1383
non-exempt components and to receive funding for the Edible Food Recovery Program and any
future grant funds.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Ordinance 2022-001 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Isleton Compliance
with Mandatory SB 1383 Non-Exempt Components Edible Food Program Requirements,
CalGreen Recycling and Reporting Requirements

2. Calrecycle Jurisdiction Food Recovery Programs

Prepared by: Diana O’Brien, Administrative Asai
Reviewed by: Charles Bergson, City Manag s
Submitted by: Yvonne Zepeda, Deputy City Clerk




ORDINANCE 2022-01

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ISLETON
COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY SB1383 NON-EXEMPT COMPONENTS
EDIBLE FOOD PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS, CALGREEN RECYCLING
REQUIREMENTS AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

WHEREAS, the City o f ISLETON, California ("City") is a municipal corporation, duly
organized under the constitution and laws of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, Assembly Bill 939 of 1989, the California Integrated Waste Management Act
of 1989 (California Public Resources Code Section 40000, ct seq., as amended,
supplemented, superseded, and replaced from time to time), requires cities and counties to
reduce, reuse, and recycle (including composting) sclid waste generated in their jurisdictions
to the maximum extent feasible before any incineration or landfill disposal of waste, to
conserve water, energy, and other natural resources, and to protect the environment; and

WHEREAS, Assembly Bill 341 of 2011 places requirements on businesses and multi-family
property owners that generate a specified threshoid amount of solid waste to arrange for
recycling services and requires the City to implement a mandatory commercial recycling
program; and

WHEREAS, Assembly Bill 1826 of 2014 requires businesses and multi-family property
owners that generate a specified threshold amount of solid waste, recycling, and organic
waste per week to arrange for recycling services for that waste, requires the City to
implement a recycling program to divert organic waste from businesses subject to the law,
and requires the City to implement a mandatory commercial organics recycling program; and

WHEREAS, SB 1383, the Short-lived Climate Pollutant Reduction Act of 2016, requires
the California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) to develop
regulations to reduce organics in landfills as a source of methane. As adopted by
CalRecycle, thesc SB 1383 regulations (SB 1383 Regulations) place requirements on multiple
entities including the City, residential houscholds, commercial businesses and business owners,
commercial edible food generators, haulers, self-haulers, food recovery organizations, and
food recovery services to support achievement of statewide organic waste disposal reduction
targets, and

WHEREAS, the SB 1383 Regulations require the City to adopt and enforce an ordinance

or other enforceable mechanism to implement relevant provisions of the SB 1383
Regulations, and

WHEREAS, this Ordinance implements the requirements of AB 341, AB 1826, and the SB
1383 Regulations.

-1- DRAFT Ordinance



THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ISLETON, CALIFORNIA, DOES
HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Chapter 5.04 of the of the ISLETON Municipal Code:

Definitions

For the purposes of this Chapter, the following words, terms, phrases, and their
derivations have the meanings given herein. Terms defined elsewhere in Title 7 shall
have the same meanings herein unless ecxpressly defined in this Chapter. When
consistent with the context, words used in the present tense include the future tense,
and words in the singular number include the plural number.

A. "CalRecycle" means California's Department of Resources Recycling and
Recovery, which is the Department designated with responsibility for developing,
implementing, and enforcing SB 1383 Regulations on Cities (and others).

B. "California Code of Regulations” or "CCR" means the State of California Code of
Regulations. CCR references in this Article are preceded with a number that refers to
the relevant Title of the CCR {e.g., "14 CCR" refers to Title 14 of CCR).

C. "City Enforcement Official” mcans the city manager, or other executive in charge
or their authorized Designee(s) who is/are partially or wholly responsible for
enforcing the ordinance.

D. "Commercial Business" or "Commercial" means a firm, partnership, proprictorship,
joint-stock company, corporation, or association, whether for-profit or nonprofit, strip
mall, industrial facility, or a multifamily residential dwelling, or as otherwise defined
in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(6). A Multi-Family Residential Dwelling that consists
of fewer than five (5) units is not a Commercial Business for purposes of
implementing this Chapter.

E. "Commercial Edible Food Generator" includes a Tier One or a Tier
Two Commercial Edible Food Generator as defined in Sections 7-1B-1(000)
and 7-1B-1(PPP) of this Chapter or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section
18982(a)(73) and (a)(74). For the purposes of this definition, Food Recovery
Organizations and Food Recovery Services are not Commercial Edible Food
Generators pursuant to 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(7).

F. "Compliance Review" means a review ofrecords by the City to determine
compliance with this Chapter.

G. "Community Composting” means any activity that composts green material,
agricultural material, food material, and vegetative food material, alone or in
combination, and the total amount of feedstock and Compost on-site at any one time
does not exceed 100 cubic yards and 750 square feet, as specified in 14 CCR Section
17855(a)(4); or, as otherwise defined by 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(8).
-2- DRAFT Ordinance



. "Compost" has the same meaning as in 14 CCR Section 17896.2(a)(4), which stated,
as of the effective date of this Article, that "Compost" means the product resulting from
the controlled biological decomposition of organic Solid Wastes that are Source
Separated from the municipal Solid Waste stream, or which are separated at a
centralized facility.

"Compostable Plastics” or "Compostable Plastic" means plastic materials that meet
the ASTM D6400 standard for compostability, or as otherwise described in
14 CCR Section 18984.1(a)(1(A) or 18984.2(a)(1)}(C).

"Container Contamination" or "Contaminated Container" means a container,
regardless of color, that contains Prohibited Container Contaminants, or as
otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(55).

"C&D" means construction and demolition debris.

. "Designee” means an entity that the City contracts with or otherwise arranges to carry
out any of the City's responsibilities of this Article as authorized in 14 CCR Section
18981.2. A Designee may be a government entity, a hauler, a private entity, or a
combination of those entities.

. "Direct Service Provider" means a person, company, agency, district, or other entity
that provides a service or services to City pursuant to a contract or other written
agreement or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(17).

. "Edible Food" means food intended for human consumption, or as otherwise

defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(18). For the purposes of this Chapter or as
otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(18), "Edible Food" is not Solid Waste
if it is recovered and not discarded. Nothing in this Chapter or in 14 CCR, Division
7, Chapter 12 requires or authorizes the Recovery of Edible Food that does not meet
the food safety requirements of the California Retail Food Code.

. "Enforcement Action" means an action of the City to address non-compliance with this
Chapter including, but not limited to, issuing administrative citations, fines, penalties,
or using other remedies.

"Excluded Waste" means hazardous substance, hazardous waste, infectious waste,
designated waste, volatile, corrosive, medical waste, infectious, regulated radioactive
waste, and toxic substances or material that facility operator(s), which receive materials
from the City

-3- DRAFT Ordinance



and its generators, reasonably believe(s) would, as a result of or upon acceptance,
transfer, processing, or disposal, be a violation of local, State, or Federal law,
regulation, or ordinance, including: land use restrictions or conditions, waste that
cannot be disposed of in Class Il landfills or accepted at the facility by permit
conditions, waste that in City's, or its Designee's reasonable opinion would present a
significant risk to human health or the environment, cause a nuisance or otherwise
create or expose City, or its Designee, to potential liability; but not including de
minimis volumes or concentrations of waste of a type and amount normally found
in Single-Family or Multi-Family Solid Waste afler implementation of programs for
the safe collection, processing, recycling, treatment, and disposal of batteries and
paint in compliance with Sections 41500 and 41802 of the California Public Resources
Code. Excluded Waste does not include used motor oil and filters, houschold batteries,
universal wastes, electronic waste, and/or latex paint when such materials are defined
as allowable materials for collection through the City's collection programs and the
generator or customer has properly placed the materials for collection pursuant to
instructions provided by City or its Designee for collection services.

. "Food Distributor" means a company that distributes food to entities including, but not
limited to, Supermarkets and Grocery Stores, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR
Section 18982(a)(22).

. "Food Facility" has the same meaning as in Section 113789 of the
Health and Safety Code.

"Food Recovery” means actions to collect and distribute food for human consumption
that otherwise would be disposed, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section
18982(a)(24).

. "Food Recovery Organization” means an enlity that engages in the collection or receipt
of Edible Food from Commercial Edible Food Generators and distributes that Edible

Food to the public for Food Recovery either directly or through other entities or as

otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(25), including, but not limited to:

a) A food bank as defined in Section 113783 of the Health and Safety Code;

b) A nonprofit charitable organization as defined in Section 113841 of the
Health and Safety code; and

c) A nonprofit charitable temporary food facility as defined in Section
113842 of the Health and Safety Code.

A Food Recovery Organization is not a Commercial Edible Food Generator for the
purposes of this Chapter and implementation of 14 CCR, Division 7, Chapter 12
pursuant to 14 CCR Section 18982(a)X7).

If the definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(25) for Food Recovery Organization
-4- DRAFT Ordinance



differs from this definition, the definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(25) shall
apply to this Chapter.

U. "Food Recovery Service" means a person or entity that collects and transports Edible
Food from a Commercial Edible Food Generator to a Food Recovery Organization or
other entities for Food Recovery, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section
18982(a)(26). A Food Recovery Service is not a Commercial Edible Food Generator
for the purposes of this Chapter and implementation of 14 CCR, Division 7, Chapter
12 pursuant to 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(7).

V. "Food Scraps" means all food such as, but not limited to, fruits, vegetables, meat,
poultry, seafood, shellfish, bones, rice, beans, pasta, bread, cheese, fats, oils, grease,
and eggshells.

W. "Food Service Provider" means an entity primarily engaged in providing food services
to institutional, governmental, Commercial, or industrial locations of others based
on contractual arrangements with these types of organizations, or as otherwise defined
in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(27).

X. "Food-Soiled Paper" is compostable paper material that has come in contact with food
or liquid, such as, but not limited to, compostable paper plates, paper coffee cups,
napkins, pizza boxes, and milk cartons.

Y. "Food Waste" means Food Scraps.

Z. "Gray Container” has the same meaning as in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(28) and
shall be used for the purpose of storage and collection of Gray Container Waste. The
body and lid of the 'Gray Container’ is black in color for 35, 64, or 95-gallon
residential and commercial Solid Waste carts. The body of the 'Gray Container’ is
blue in color and the lid of the container is black in color for commercial 2,

3, 4,and 6 cubic yard Solid Waste bins.

(AA) "Grocery Store" means a store primarily engaged in the retail sale of canned
food; dry goods; fresh fruits and vegetables; fresh meats, fish, and poultry;
and any area that is not separately owned within the store where the food is
prepared and served, including a bakery, deli, and meat and seafood
departments, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(30).

(BB) "Inspection” means a site visit where the City reviews records, containers, and
an entity's collection, handling, recycling, or landfill disposal of Organic
Waste or Edible Food handling to determine if the entity is complying with
requirements set forth in this Chapter, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR
Section 18982(a)(35).

(CC) "Large Event" means an event, including, but not limited to, a sporting event or a
flea market, that charges an admission price, or is operated by a local agency, and

-5- DRAFT Ordinance



serves an average of more than 2,000 individuals per day of operation of the event,
at a location that includes, but is not limited to, a public, nonprofit, or privately
owned park, parking lot, golf course, strect system, or other open space when being
used for an event. If the definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(38) differs from
this definition, the definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(38) shall apply to this
Chapter.

(DD) "Large Venue" means a permanent venue facility that annually seats or serves an
average of more than 2,000 individuals within the grounds of the facility per day of
operation of the venue facility. For purposes of this Chapter and implementation
of 14 CCR, Division 7, Chapter 12, a venue facility includes, but is not limited
to, a public, nonprofit, or privately owned or operated stadium, amphitheater, arena,
hall, amusement park, conference or civic center, zoo, aquarium, airport, racetrack,
horse track, performing arts center, fairground, museum, theater, or other public
attraction facility. For purposes of this Article and implementation of 14 CCR,
Division 7, Chapter 12, a site under common ownership or control that includes more
than one Large Venue that is contiguous with other Large Venues in the site, is a
single Large Venue. Ifthe definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(39) differs from this
definition, the definition in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(39) shall apply to this
Chapter.

(EE) "Local Education Agency" means a school district, charter school, or county office of
education that is not subject to the control of city or county regulations related to
Solid Waste, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(40).

(FF) "Multi-Family Residential Dwelling" or "Multi-Family" means of, from, or pertaining
to residential premises with five (5) or more dwelling units. Multi-Family premises
do not include hotels, motcls, or other transient occupancy facilities, which are
considered Commercial Busingsses.

(GG) "MWELO" refers to the Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance MWELQ), 23
CCR, Division 2, Chapter 2.7.

(HH) "Non-Compostable Paper” includes but is not limited to paper that is coated in a
plastic material that will not breakdown in the composting process, or as otherwise
defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(41).

(1) "Non-Local Entity" means the following entities that are not subject to the City's
enforcement authority, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(42):

1. Federal facilities located within the boundaries of the City, including the
ISLETON Post Office building.

2. State agencies located within the boundaries of the City, including all
Public school locations.

(J1) "Non-Organic Recyclables” means non-putrescible and non-hazardous recyclable

-6- DRAFT Ordinance



wastes including but not limited to bottles, cans, metals, plastics and glass, or as
otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(43).

(KK) "Notice of Violation (NOV)" means a notice that a violation has occurred that
includes a compliance date to avoid an action to scek penalties, or as otherwise
defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(45) or further explained in 14 CCR Section
18995.4.

(LL) "Organic Waste" means Solid Wastes containing material originated from living
organisms and their metabolic waste products, including but not limited to food,
green material, landscape and pruning waste, organic textiles and carpets, lumber,
wood, paper products, printing and writing paper, manure, biosolids, digestate, and
sludges or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(46). Biosolids and
digestate are as defined by 14 CCR Section 18982(a).

(MM) "Organic Waste" means Solid Wastes containing material originated from living
organisms and their metabolic waste products, including but not limited.

(NN) "Organic Waste Generator" means a person or entity that is responsible for the initial
creation of Organic Waste, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section
18982(a)(48).

(O0) "Paper Products" include, but are not limited to, paper janitorial supplies, cartons,
wrapping, packaging, file folders, hanging files, corrugated boxes, tissue, and
toweling, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section 18982(a)(51).

(PP) "Printing and Writing Papers" include, but are not limited to, copy, xerographic,
watermark, cotton fiber, offset, forms, computer printout paper, white wove
envelopes, manila envelopes, book paper, note pads, writing tablets, newsprint, and
other uncoated writing papers, posters, index cards, calendars, brochures, reports,
magazines, and publications, or as otherwise defined in 14 CCR Section
18982(a)(54).

(QQ) "Prohibited Container Contaminants" means the following: (a) discarded materials
placed in the Blue Container that are not identified as acceptable Source Separated
Recyclable Materials for the City's Blue Container; (b} discarded materials placed in
the Green Container that are not identified as acceptable Source Scparated Green
Container Organic

-7. DRAFT Ordinance



l i

f il

he






o eyl = W - s o l';-l:#

- FEELY a - FIT - m



